Martinez, Steghanie

From: AT&T Plan Information <plan-info@mst.att-mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Martinez, Stephanie

Subject: FirstNet Rate Plan Information You Requested

Thank you for

considering FirstNet

= FIRSTNET.

WS Built with AT&T

Your FirstNet Quote

Thank you for your time today! As requested, here is your personalized quote. [f
you have guestions, please contact us—we are happy to help.

Andrea Alvarado

iy
L= Quote ID: AINMCX | Prepared on 10/01/2024

Note: Credits may take up to 3 billing cycles to appear. Quoted costs represent the anticipated
typical billing cycle charges. First bill may differ from costs shown.

Unlimited

Data-Only Device - Primary
Qty: 1

Plan FirstNet Data Only Device with Tethering (Unlimited)

Monthly Costs
Monthly Plan Cost $30.00

Monthly Plan Subtotal $30.00

Device Data-Only Device



Total for Data-Only Device Monthly Costs $30.00
One-Time Costs $0.00

K.\ FIRSTNET TOTAL Monthly Costs $30.00

S

\Z2 Excludes taxes and other fees One-Time Costs $0.00

Pricing, offers and discounts may be subject to specific gualification and eligibility
and/or enrollment requirements which must be confirmed before credits begin.

For more information on the FirstNet products and services that fit your needs, visit
your nearest AT&T store or FirstNet.com.

This information is provided to you for informational purposes only. The terms of
the identified plans can be found in the applicable brochures at the links below.
AT&T may revise these terms at any time. In the event of a conflict between this
information and the applicable business agreement, the applicable business
agreement will control. AT&T disclaims all warranties including, but not limited to,
implied warranties of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose. In no
event shall AT&T be liable for any damages relating to the use or results of the
calculator. The guoted rates are estimates of the monthly charges for the identified
plans only and are based on the information provided by you. These rates do not
include additional devices, features or services. Quoted rates supersede those in
the applicable brochures, which are standard published rates, and not the
discounted rates guoted herein, based on national, state or local contracts. Rates
are subject to change and do not include taxes, fees, overage charges or
surcharges. Activation fees, additional deposits and other restrictions may apply.

FirstNet Rate Plans - Agency Paid - Pooled & Unlimited

Primary Users nttps://www firstnet.com/firstnetprimary
Primary Users (State/Local Gov) https://www.firstnet.com/firstnetgovprimary

Extended Primary Users hitps://www firstnet.com/firstnetextended



